
UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS 
MARINE CORPS BASE 

Psc BOX 20004 
CAMP LElEUNE, NORTH CAROLINA 28542.0004 N REPLY REm7 To: 

6286 
BEMD 

Ms. Gena Townsend, Camp Lejeune 
Remedial Project Manager 

United States Environmental Protection Agency 
Region IV 
345 Courtland Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30365 

Dear Ms. Townsend: 

Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune extends its appreciation to you 
and the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) for 
the support of our Installation Restoration (IR) Program. During 
the last two years, the IR Program has satisfied regulatory 
requirements, completed two Time Critical Removal Actions, signed 
Records of Decision (RODS) for nine sites, and is currentlly on 
schedule to sign RODS for an additional seven sites in fiscal 
year 1995. This will account for 18 final RODS of the 34 .IR 
sites selected for further study in the Federal Facilities 
Agreement. These accomplishments would not have been possible 
without the guidance, support, and counsel of your office. You 
have been indispensable throughout the investigation and 
remediation phases of our hazardous waste sites. As a result of 
your continuing efforts, Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune hns 
developed an excellent IR Program to address and correct these 
environmental errors of the past. It is through this process, 
that the USEPA and Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune will co:ntinue 
to operate in consonance to improve the quality of our 
environment for present and future generations. 

Sincerely, 

L. H. LIVINGSTON' 
Brigadier General, U.S. Marine Corps 
Commanding General 
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